Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: ZEBEX INDUSTRIES INC., FCC ID: JNF-BT-CRADLE, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T6456, Notice#1

From: gloria.huang [mailto:gloria.huang@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 1:41 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: ZEBEX INDUSTRIES INC., FCC ID: INF-BT-CRADLE, Assessment NO.: AN07T6456, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

We have added 15.21 user information into the manual.
Pls find the attached.

Thank you

Rgds,
Gloria

----- Original Message-----

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 6:42 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: ZEBEX INDUSTRIES INC., FCC ID: JNF-BT-CRADLE, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T6456, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual does not contain 15.21 user information. Please revise the manual.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.
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